STANFORD TOWNSHIP BOARD MINUTES SEPTEMBER 3, 2019

- **1. Call to Order:** The Stanford Township meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by Chairman Wayne Anderson.
- 2. Roll Call: Present were Chairman Wayne Anderson, Supervisor's Loren Daudt and Terry Burtson, Treasurer Brenda Smith, Clerk Barb Vogtlin and Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Springer.
- **3. Adopt Agenda:** Motion by Terry second Loren to adopt the September 3, 2019 Township agenda. Wayne approved the motion.
- **4. Approve Minutes:** Motion by Loren second Terry to approve the August 5, 2019 Township minutes. Wayne approved the motion.
- **5. Treasurer's Report:** Brenda read the Treasurer's Report as follows: Balance as of August 1, 2019 \$381,878.87; Receipts \$2,573.41; Interest \$383.48; Disbursements \$17,203.23. Ending balance as of August 31, 2019 \$367,632.53. Flagship Bank savings account \$5,064.24; interest \$1.04; ending balance \$5,0665.28; \$250,000.00 in CD's. Motion by Loren second Terry to approve the Treasurer's Report. Wayne approved the motion.
- **6. Commissioner's Report:** County Commissioner Greg Anderson said at this time the County is working on their 2020 Budget. There has been a delay on the Co. Rd. 5 project with Dirt Works, but hopefully will get done soon. The Watershed Plan administered by the State, Rum River Watershed is going through the bylaws. There is committee meetings at the end of the month and Thursday September 5, 2019 there is a SWD County water tour.
- 7. Isanti Fire Chief Al Jankovich: They are working on an amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement. He explained the charges and the Fire Service fees and also to legalize them to collect bills for fire service. He will email a copy to the Township.
- **8. Meeting Open to Public:** A resident on 261st off of County Rd 10 stated kids are riding dirt bikes up and down the road and ripping up the ditches. His neighbor has cows and they are getting disturbed. Also they ride all over his property. He said there is shooting going on there to and someone is going to get hurt. Wayne stated the Township can't do much but we can talk to the Sheriff's Department.
 - Jason Lundquist asked about the Boy Scouts using the Town Hall for their meetings.

 Don Davies on Blue Lake Drive stated that the storm last night washed the road out. Blue Lake Improvement District is requesting \$3,500 again this year. Tracy and Wayne Stanius can now have 70 units in the campground. A question was asked can the Township or does the

Township have any rules on Campgrounds? The Clerk will check into this. Bill Yuiell said he talked to Wayne Stanius about that creek, it needs a filter. Mr. Jonak said there are cracks in Blue Lake Drive and wanted to know if they are going to be doing some crack filling.

9. Items to be added:

- a. Shouldering: The shouldering on 269th Avenue has not been done at this time.
- **10. Miscellaneous:** The SWD tour on Thursday September 5, 2019 Loren and Terry will be attending. Motion by Loren second Terry to pave Xenon Street 23 ft wide. Wayne approved the motion.
- **11. Payment of Claims:** Motion by Loren to pay the claims. Wayne seconded and approved the motion.
- **12. Adjournment:** Motion by Loren to adjourn the Township meeting at 8:09 pm. Wayne seconded and approved the motion.

Barbara A. Vogtlin	Wayne Anderson	
Clerk	Chairman	